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Malave, Erin

F00.000_60.L 225,
From: Kimberly.Warden@zdsus.com

Sent:” Friday, March 12, 2010 10:55 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Zodiac Data Systems

In reviewing the filings for our annual report and the authority to transact business in Florida, we have noticed a
discrepancy in FEI numbers and names.

The correct information is Zodiac Data Systems, Inc with the FEI number of 31-1776804.

Florida has this FEI number as Heim Data Systems, Inc. which merged into Zediac Data Systems in 2006 and a
typo on the annual reports has Zodiac's FEI number as 31-4776804. Please make the correction to the name and
FEl number abave.

If you need more information or have questions, please call me at the number below.

Sincerely,

ZODIAC DATA SYSTEMS INC El logo
AEROSAFETY SYSTEMS & TECHNOLOGY

Kimberly Warden

Controller

12725 Morris Road Ext, Suite 180 - Alphareita, GA 30004
Tel: (770) 753-4017 - Fax; (770) 763-4022

Kimberly Warden@zdsus.com
hitp:/fwww.zodiacaerospace.com

"This e-mail communication (including any attachmerits) may contain legally privileged and configential information intended sclely for the use of the
intended racipient, If you are not the intended recipient, you should immediately stop reading this message and delete it from your system. Any
unauthorized reading, distribution, copying, or other use of this communication {(or its attachments) is strictly prohibited. This transmission and the
information attached hereto or contained hersin could be subject to the requirements of the International Traffic in Arms Regulations (ITAR) of the US

Government. NO EXPORT 1$ AUTHORIZED HEREBY "
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